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From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 11:18 AM
To: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: RIC slides for Brian

Also, please note that there are now 3 slides on SOARCA instead of 4. Ken had asked in his email that we
reduce it to 2 to 3 slides, so hopefully my revision meets the need.

From: Schaperow, Jason

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 11:11 AM
To: Chang, Richard

Cc: Tinkler, Charles

Subject: RIC slides for Brian

Hi Richard,

Per our discussion, | revised Brian’s RIC slides. The revised slides are attached. The changes | made are as
follows:

Slide 8 lists SOARCA'’s objectives. It has the same language as in the Comm Plan update.
Slide 9 lists SOARCA'’s results. It has the same language as in the Comm Plan update.

Slide 10 mentions peer review, uncertainty study, and future SOARCA and Level 3 PRA work.
| did not revise the notes section for each slide. | am assuming you will do that.

Thanks,
Jason

23



